Form C-101 NEW M —=c0 OIL” CONSERVATION COM® <SION

lJ P C Santa Fe, New Mexico
u AT NOTICE OF INTENTION TO DRILL

must be given to Oil Conservation Commission or its proper agent and approval obtained before drilhng
begms r ed plan are considered advisable, a copy of this notice showing such changes will be
returned to the sender. Submit this notice in triplicate. One copy will be returned following approval. See additional
instructions in Rules and Regulations of the Commission.

Hobbs, New Mexico April 6, 1951
Place Date
OIL CONSERVATION COMMISSION,
Santa Fe, New Mexico,
Gentlemen:
You are hereby notified that it is our intention to commence the drilling of a well to be known as.________
Stanolind 0il and Gas Company T. W, Arnold Well No._ L mn SE/MA M /M
Company or Operator
of See.. 11 7 20=8 g 38<E N M, P M, Wi;d_g-_at Field, . LGa County.
N The well is. 1980 _ teet XXX (S.) of the_ N line and_ 1980 _ feet
TITTTI 77777 (E.) X9X of the__Waat line o_Section 11, T=20=S, R=38=F
(Give location from section or other legal subdivision lines. Cross out wrong
directions.)
If state land the oil and gas lease is No. Assignment No. ——
1 I patented land the owmer is____ATNOld Estate
Address ¢' B 110WS8e s DS bW MeX
| 1f government land the permittee is
1 Address
L Thelesseo s Stanolind 011 and Gas Company

LOCATE WELL OOBREECTLY We propose to drill well with drilling equipment as follows: RO tary tools

from surface to a proposed total depth of 7100¢,

The status of a bond for this well in conformance with Rule 39 of the General Rules and Regulations of the
Commission is as follows:__ O file with the Commission.

We propose to use the following strings of casing and to land or cement them as indicated:

s::n:f :al’:l:; Welght Per Foot s«fn?:.au Depth m‘:ﬁﬁ ;c::t
17=1/2" |13-3/8" 36# New 300! Cemented | 300 sx, neat
12-1/4t* | 9.5/8% 32,3 & 36# " 4300 " (100 sx. neat
(760 sx. 8% Gel
7-7/8w 5=1/2% 15,5 & 17# b 70501 " 200 sx, neat

If changes in the above plan become advisable we will notify you before cementing or landing casing. We estimate that
the first productive oil or gas sand should occur at a depth of about 6965_*_..--__feet
Additional information: *In the event the San-Andres is found to be non-productive,

the 9-5/8" casing will be cemented at 3850' with 100 sacks neat and
630 sacks of 8% Gel.,

Approved AP -0 r; cort ., 19 Sincerely yours,
except as follows: St—m nd G Company
T %‘pany or Operator
By - : AAs
Posiﬁon.__xiﬁld_snnﬁl‘_imnﬁﬂnt_____
OIL CONSERVATION/COMMISSION, Send ecommunications regarding well to
By " Name_Ralph L, Hendrickson
Title Address. BoOX "FW": Hobbs, New Mexico







